MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

Wednesday, May 22, 2024
9:00 am CDT
The meeting will be held via Microsoft Teams
Click here to join the meeting:

Join Teams ieeting
Or Call: 1-805-679-7263, ID 278 006 025#

. Call to Order

. Approval of Agenda

. Open Forum

. Approval of the Draft Minutes (March 20, 2024)

. Executive Secretary Report
- Financial Report for the Month Ending April 30, 2024

- Report of Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards (FSMTB)
Executive Directors Summit

- CE Broker to track continuing education
- On-line renewal of licenses

. Round-Table Meetings - No objection from schools to increase in education hours
- This will require a change in law

. Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards Annual Meeting (Oct 3-5, 2024)
- FSMTB will pay travel, lodging, hotel expenses for one delegate from South Dakota

. Next Meeting — July 24, 2024 - Proposed Agenda ltems

. Adjourn



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 20, 2024
1601 N Harrison Ave Suite 6 Pierre SD
And Teams Meeting

1. Call to Order

President Fallon Helm called the meeting to order at 9:00 am CDT. Members of the public could
join the meeting via tele-conferencing or Teams Meeting.

President Fallon Helm read the roli and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Fallon Helm — via Teams Meeting
Kallyn Reinert — via Teams Meeting
Al Trace — via Teams Meeting
Thor Thonvold, via Teams Meeting

Members Absent: N/A

Others Present: Kate Boyd, Executive Secretary — via Teams Meeting
Steve Blair Staff Legal Counsel - via Teams Meeting
Tamara Lee, DOH Attorney — via Teams Meeting

Guests Present: Olawa Rae-Bruhjell, Heather Herrick, Mike Oster, Randa Heller,
Bridget Myers, Alora Weinrich, Ashley Hernandez, Bob Mercer-KELO

President Fallon Helm welcomed new Board member, massage therapist Thor Thonvold from
Watertown, South Dakota.

2. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Al Trace, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, to approve the agenda as presented.
MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Trace yea, Thonvold yea)

3. Open Forum

Oiawa Rue-Bruhjell and Heather Herricks requested time to address the Board. Ms Rue-Bruhjeli
brought up the subject of compensation for student services. She said that North Dakota is in the
process of pursuing an administrative rules change to allow schools to charge clients for student
massage therapy services, with the student aliowed to accept tips directly from the client.

Heather Herricks suggested that the Board consider Title Protection and also licensing massage
therapy schools.

4. Approval of February 21, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Kallyn Reinert pointed out that her name is misspelled in the sentence about approving the
meeting agenda. Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Al Trace, to approve the minutes of
the February 21, 2024 meeting as corrected. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert
yea; Trace yea, Thonvold yea)

5. Executive Secretary Report and Updates



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
March 20, 2024
Page 2

Financial Report for the month ending February 29, 2024 - Executive Secretary Kate Boyd
reported that the financial report for the month ending February 29, 2024, showed the available
budget for the remainder of FY 2024 of $2,574.66 and cash center balance of $49,427.24 (reserve
funds).

Attendance at Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards Executive Directors Summit
Executive Secretary Kate Boyd informed the Board that she will be attending the Federation of
State Massage Therapy Boards (FSMTB) Executive Directors Summit April 3-5, 2024 in Savannah,
Georgia. This is a forum for executive directors from all the states to come together to share
common issues and how they are being dealt with in their individual states. FSMTR pays for one
person to attend their meetings. This one is specifically for executive directors. Their annual
conference will be later in the year and they will pay for one representative from South Dakota to
attend.

6. Round-table Report of March 14, 2024 Meeting

President Fallon Helm reported on the March 14, 2024 Round-table meeting that was held with
massage therapy school staff and representatives of the national associations. The roundtabie
group was initially formed to address Title [V education funding for students at accredited schools.
Beginning July 1, 2024, the federal rule for qualification of Title IV funding is being changed so that
students do not qualify if their school requires more hours then the state's required hours.
Additionally, the threshold for any clock-hour program to qualify is 600 hours. During the meeting it
was noted that all South Dakota schools require more hours than South Dakota’s 500 hours, with
some schools requiring up to 750 hours. There was a consensus of round-table group that
legislation needs to be introduced in 2025 to raise the required education hours. The group will be
meeting three times prior to the May 2, 2024 Board meeting. The group also discussed the need to
regulate schools, developing a process to approve new schools, licensing of instructors. The Board
needs to finalize what issues, if any, they would like to pursue for legislation in 2025. Draft
legisiation will need to be submitted to the Department of Health by mid-August.

7. Disciplinary Cases 2023-002 and 2023-003 Massage Therapy Board vs HailLing Zang —
Consider Assessing Costs

At the February 21, 2024 Board meeting, the motion to revoke Hailing Zang's massage therapy
license included provisions assessing costs against Ms. Zhang. Attorney Steve Blair stated that
recoverable fees are $228.48 for travel for a witness, $337.50 for the court reporter’s appearance
fee, and $510.00 fortranscription fees. The total amount is $1075.98. The Board was also asked to
determine when the costs must be paid.

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to assess HailLing Zang costs of
$1075.98 for the November 15, 2023 contested case hearing and to require payment in the form of
cash or a certified check. The $1075.98 fees must be received within 90 days or Ms Zang has the
option to make arrangements for a payment plan of up to 12 months. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call
Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Trace yea, Thonvold yea)

8. Application Approval/Denial TEMP147
and
9. Application Approval/Denial T10867

At 9:51 am, Al Trace made a motion, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, to go into Executive Session o
discuss agenda items 8. Application Approval/Denial TEMP147 and 9. Application Approval/Denial
T10867. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Voie (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Trace yea, Thonvold yea)



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
March 20, 2024
Page 3

The Board exited Executive Session at 10:21 am and made the following motions.

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Al Trace, to not grant approval of Application
#TEMP147 based on the information provided and instead route the application into the 36-1C
review process. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea: Trace yea, Thonvold
yea)

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvoid, to not grant approval of Application
#110867 based on the information provided and instead route the application into the 36-1C review
process. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Trace yea, Thonvold yea)

11. Adjourn

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Al Trace to adjourn. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote
(Helm yea; Reinert yea: Trace yea, Thonvold)

The meeting was adjourned at 10:25 am.

Respectfuily submitted,

Executive Secretary Kate Boyd and Secretary Al Trace



0-91 a €L 066'LY €9°g00‘e
6°1T E9°9LT’T 90°'s55'gg Y0°2r6°T
§°Gg EC 0LT ST L9 SEV ‘6T 65° 19
0°0 -ZB' 2% 28 2y 00°0
00 -00°6L0‘2 00°6L0°g 00°0
L6 66°2c2 TO L9T 2 9Z P
L'v c0"808‘e 99°gLZ'EE BLLEL'T
9°0g 1% A Xt L5266 00°0
00 -69°E8L'F 69°066°F 65"V
2 9% 20°¥56°0g 86 PPV ‘T2 00°09
0791 S6°9FE’ LT EL"066°L9 £9'9¢0‘z
0°0 -Z28°2¥ 2B zp 0070
0°0 -00°6LD‘Z 00°6L0°Z 00°0
L% 66°2ce 1074912 92" BFT
LY ¢0 "BO8'Z 99 'ELz'EE BL L6L'T
9-0g £F°LS2Z LG 266 000
0°0 -69°'E€8L'Y 69°066'F 65" %
2 9% 20°v596° 02 86 vhp 't 00°09
TAY TTIGVITVAY HI¥a-OX-uvEs XTHINOW
I03 IFgoang STNNLIANTINH
S6°9PE‘ LT €L°066°L9
S6°9FE’LT EL"066°19
EL g6E'p2 S6°9VE‘LT EL0667L9
HONVIVE SNOTINIHAOUddY SETYOEIANTIXT
HSYD FTIUTIVAY FLVA-OL~¥vER
F202/v0/50 wmiwa
589°1T movg ZTHINOH

FY.0F \\ .

I

2E"GG50°ce 00'0 00°€6£°80T IOk  I-£059 ZANWIHOD
CE'SSD‘ER 00'0 00°L8L 29 STYLOLENS HO
00°0 00°0 00°909 'Sy STVILOLIENS sS4
000 00°0 00°0 YIHIO 00080gS
00'0 00°0 000 AVIINO TYLIAYD 000L0ZS
00°0 00°0 00°00%‘2 STHIYH ¥ SHITIANS 0005025
gE"G80'ce 00°0 00" LET 65 SOAS TUOZOWNINOD 0005025
000 000 00°052°T TEAYIL  000E0ZS
00°0 000 00°L0Z SITAANTE HEAOTANE (00Z0TC
00°0 000 00°66E’GF SHINYTYS HEXOT4WE  000TOTS
STUYOH ONISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOWI I-£0S99 ANYIHOD
TANVEHOD AH LOCMYENY
ZE'SS0‘E2 00'0 00 E6E‘BOT STYILOL
0070 00°0 0070 "IHLO 8ogc
00°0 Qoo 00°0 AVTINO TYLIIIVD LOZS
000 00'0 00°00¥%°2 STILYN 3 SHTTIansS gozs
ZE"G50'EZ 000 00 LET’6S SOAS TYNIIWILNOD ¥0zg
00°0 000 00°052'T THAVHT £025
0070 00°0 00" L0Z SLIIINAE HEROTANT ZoTS
00'0 00°0 00°66€ ‘'GP SHINVTIVYS TEIOTANT TOTIS
IIVI-OL-¥VEX HIVA~OI—~¥vas CHIITIGOT TINLIANTIXT
SHORVISHNONT SINTHITIEIOD LNOOHE H0 IDHLHEQ
QELEIAOT TYLOL
CE'S50°‘ez 0070 00" ps9 00°6EL/LOT I0L dHOD TIV
2E°G50'¢ee 000 00°'Fg59 00°GeL'LOT ZO5L aAIEaang
2E"S50’'¢ge 00°0 00°vS59 00°6EL'LOT I~-£059
SEONTISHADNT SENEHLTRNOD SHEASNTYT NOIIVINIONIaY
FLYA-OL-TvAx TLHT-O5~T¥HA NOIIWINAOUdaY TENISTHO 10
OINI - ZIWMAHL SOVSSYW 40 mavom HWYN LINQ IEoang
¥ TONINIYHEY SAVQ Xvg

SONTNIVIE d¥Ex X4 11260 &IINO IEoaog

¥e02/0g/%0 :d0 sY
SaNOd HIAYIIVAY

%6°9T

0egrpeYE



SPT

HIYT

AGYEHEHL HOVSSYH JI0 auvog
NOTEATHOSAQ MATNED

*» U0 €L ZBE b2

¥ 40 €£L°g6E’'pz
¥d E£L7g6E’'p2

¥o/9a JONVTYE

FE0C/0E/50 830 Sy
SHONVIVE WHINTD HSWD

11260 TVIOE LINA TE9ang

TIZ60 £059 TWIOL ITNa 2dng/awon

819 £099 TvIoL HOMNOS /ZNVAHOD
0000%TT O0F¥8T9000TEZ60 £059

INOO0DOY HILNID ANVAROD
O4NI ~ XdYNEHI FOUSSYN IC MW" TTE60 :ITNA LIDANT
BILTvAR €0 EONTIY
T960F TYE

VLOMYA HINOS 40 EXWrS



oL

FRRRER K
¥EEFRE
EE TS
raxx
L

¥

£

*¥

*x

Jovd

Pero9v ‘e
¥ 09p ‘gL
P2 09b‘gs,
e oop ‘gL
¥Z2 09% €L
be-o18';z
00°916
00°9%6

P2 ¥68°T
P v68‘T
007 002‘T
0070021
00 002°1
00° 05y ‘6o
00°0SF ‘69
00" Gvp’s
00°5L0°g
00'0ET
00's5LE
00009
00°526°6S

ALYI-0L-HvEx

00°0L8°z
00'0L8‘E
00°048°g
00°0L8’Z
00°0L8'E
00"

00"

00"

00*

oo’

00"

00"

00°
00°0L8'Z
00-o0L8’E
00°059
00° 006
¢o’

60"

00"
60°02E’T

HENOW INGRIND

AONTATY WEHILO
HNNFATY DNIIVETIONON

SENNTIATY ONIIVMIIONON S¥0026¥
NI S9EIsNwar, ONILVSTI0
NI sgmaswwg ONIIYIHIO 000016V

SHOTANES ¥ SHIVS ¥Wox SHADHVHD

PZ02/0E/70 :oNTaNT JOIWET HOT
LIND SADONT A9 ANWEnS HONTATS

TIC60 :ZTNQ g
€059 ~dnoD

00TTZ60 SHELND
T900TTZ60 SEIND
0¥8T900TTZ60 “¥ILND

€059

£0499

34 SLDOW
(1A} 4 thne )4
OFBT900TTZ60Q
0T6w “LODY
OF8T9001TZ60

St SEODY
Sesvy = LODVW

SE&SIT-SEII0D HEWOOMI JISTH T00S6SY E0S9  0F8I900TTZ60
SHEE ¥ SLIWNAEd ‘SHSNEOIT gF  xoow
(TYINEHNEACD-NON) ONISNEDIT 40000 ¥ SSENTSaE €627 :iopw
SEZT DHNISNEIIT 066€62F €£0S9 0FETS00TTZE0
5433 NOIIVOTTadw 20TE6ZY €059 0¥BTI00TIZEY
J20 NOTLYATIOWES POIE6ZY €059 0¥BT900TTZED
SEEI ZNVHOINIL E0TE6ZF €0S9 0VBIL00TTIZ60
SHITI HATLOUNY C0TE6TY £0S9 0¥8TI900TTZ60
SEAd "THMANTS T0TE62F £0S9 0¥81900TTZ60
SCUVOH ONISNADIT 3 TUNOTSSEAOWI HHYN ANVIIWOD
€059 ON ANVINOD
NOITATE)SEA INOODDY 500 WELNED
OINI - ZIVHANL FOVSSYH 40 uwos 11260 IINA Imoans
HilTvag 60 ZON=DY
YLOMYQ HINOS 40 FIWLS ¥202/v0/50 guSzzZowm



¥ ¥qg

ua
ua
ua
qa
ua
qa
ugq

¥ua
¥a

qa
ua

q0
q4a

qaa

o
qa

-t
Hq
L-te)

qa
- te]

|- te]

- to)
qa

¥

§ & §

gTZ’1 =V

PO 2P6°T

SLTOTT
BL 6
S8°2T
09°LG6
22°v¥T
0szy
05 622
02°6
0976
026
5L vee
SFTOPT

00 pLe‘e

00°0eg
00° 00/
00°022°T
00°G550‘T
00°950°T
00°550°T
00°gzg
00°5g8
00°528
00°59T
00°G9T
00°S9T
00°0€EE
00" 0ge
00°0EE
00° 0ET
0000z
00°'59T
0o'got
007597

00°FS9
00" ¥59
00°¥59

ENOOWY

PZ02/€0/%0
re0e/sz/ro
F20Z/52/%0
Fe0z/8T/70
veoe/ve/vo
¥Yeoe/ve/vo
¥eoe/62/v0
Fe0z/20/%0
¥20e/20/%0
Ye0e/20/v0
¥e0g/LT/v0
v20z/8T/V0

Fe02/v0/p0
¥20e/v0/ 50
Ye0e/v0/%0
Yeo0e/62/v0
PE02/62/¥0
reoe/6e/ 0
veoe/se/vo
veoe/sz/vo
ve0z/52/%0
veoe/e1/vo
Feoe/z1/v0
Peoe/e1/%0
F20Z/E0/V0
¥e0e/c0/v0
¥20e/£0/10
¥202/20/v0
$202/20/%0
¥eoe/c0/v0
FE02/€0/%0
Feoz/co/vo

v20z/T0/%0

q5vq
LFFIT

LHOSEY WHHONOA

# o4 wo

Thrsea
Trigea
TFvSed

6T5L9¢E
6T5L9E
6TS5L9¢E
9gcLee
9gegLee
9gZLee
92099¢
52099¢
92099¢
IZT99¢
TCIS9E
I2159¢
856¥9t
85679
2E0S9E
cE059E
CEDS9¢E

'TEnOud Ay

re0e/0E/ 70

TYIENon
VEONMYA HINOS

FZ0C/0T/%0
¥e0Z/10/50
F20Z/10/50
Fe0s/v2/v0
¥20e2/T0/50
F20c/T0/S0
¥e02/E0/50
¥202/50/%0
¥202/50/%0
ve0e2/50/50
¥Z02/%2/v0
vZ02/%2/p0

F202/50/v0
¥202/50/50
Pe0z/s0/v0
¥202/10/50
¥202/10/50
v202/T0/50
¥e0e/92/%0
Fe0e/92/v0
Fe028/92/%0
Feoe/LT/v0
FE0S/LT/¥0
P20E2/LT/P0
FZ0E/S0/F0
Fe0z/c0/%0
¥202/£0/F0
¥202/€0/50
¥20Z/c0/0
veog/€0/50
FZ02/20/%0
reoe/c0/p0

ve0e/81/v0

HOONEA  EIvd

ESQd

LVOEOFIS
Zv0E0Daa
EFOEOFIHA
620E0DHS
€600TOXRIDG
6B00TOXEDI
LI0EOTRE
ELLOYG00
ELLOP6OO
ELLOVEQO
S80E0vaqa
620€0FSD

C6LOFE0Y
Z6L0760Y
CELOVGOY
BLTZV¥600
8LIZP60D
BLTIZ¥600
9S1Zr600
95TZ¥600
D5TIZv600
65027600
65027600
6S02T600
GL6TPE0D
6LETVE0D
6LETFE0D
0LETF60D
0L6TFE0D
8S61IF600
BS6TF60D
856TF600

HINVHD IEAN Jnous 4NNODIY THIOL,

00000000000702F02S
00000000000c02Y0ZS
00000000000202¥0Z5
00000000000065F0ZS
000000000000205025
080000000000ESFQES
0000000000000270zC
000000000000967 025
00000000000096F70Z5
00000000000096F0ZS
0000000000008T70zZ5
00000000000T8THOZS

OF8T900TTZ60
OPBT900TTE60
O0F8T900TIZ60
0FBT900TIZ60
0¥8T900ITZ60
OF8T200TTZ60
O0FBT900TTE60
0F8T9001TZ60
0F8T900TTE60
0¥81900TTZ60
0F8T900TT260
0¥8T900TIZ60

HINVHD IAN &nous ENOODOY TVIO

066E62F
90TEG2Y
TOTEGEE
LOTEGZH
I0IE6ER
IOTEGZF
TOTE6EY
T0TEGER
L0TE6ET
TOTEGEY
TO0TEGZY
LOTEGSY
TOTEGER
TOTEGSY
TOTEGZY
066E62Y
90IEG2ZY
TO0TEGEY
TOTEGEY
TOTEGZE

0FETO00TTZ60
OF8TI200TTZ60
OV8T200TTZ60
0¥BTIS00TTIZ60
OFPBT900TTIZED
0FBT900TTZ60
0FBT900TIzZE0
OF8T900TTZ60
O0FBT900TTZ60
O0F8T300TTZ60
OFB8T900TTZ60
0FBT900TTZ60
0V8T900TTZ60
0¥8I800TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
O0¥BTS00TIZ60
OFBTS00TTZ60
0FBTO00TTZ60
0FPBIY900TTIZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60

£059
£0S9
EQS9
€059
£059
£059
€059
£059
£059
E059
£059
€059

£059
€059
€059
£059
€059
€099
EQSS

€059

£059
£059
E0G59
E0S59
£Q59
£059
£059
£059
£059
€059
£059
£0s9

SOMY0H ONISNMOIT 3 'TUNOISSHIAONT EWYN ANVAROD

S9SETTOFVOR

€089

dONVHD LAN~-ANVIHOD 'TYIO0T,
IONVHD AN dnouo INOODOY TWmog,

00TOFOZL

1TIc60

ON ANWAHOD

£0S9

SUYOH ONISNIDIT » TUNOISSHIONT =WwN ANYIHOD

O INTHNS0Q

€052

ENOQIOW

ON ZANYanoD

HALNED dHOD

OANI - ZdVMEHTL H9vSSYN d0 IWOH TIZ6p LINO qog

‘ONIONT QOIN"3 wWox

ONY HONEAT XTHLNOW
H0 TIWLS

HLTYay 60

ve0z/v0/50

AONHEOY

IHZ0AIYS



*x MO 896°LZg FONYHD LEN-~ANWaHOD THION

MO SNOORY HEva # 02 ¥o “vwoanma, anva aI ENEWnooq ENO020Y HLNED daWoo
ga LDFIAN ‘TYACYdaY L50d

OANT - XAYHAHL HOVSSWYH d0 QUWOH TIzes0 LINO ang
HITYSH 60 AONEOY

¥20Z/0E/v0 :oNIanm QOINAd WoA
THOA™ WAHONOA TUNMOOL aNw IONTAYY XTHINOH
€121 q9Ya VIOMYA HINOS J0 WIVIS ¥e02/v0/50 rmzomrvw



Fryrxyx WG
Fryyexy A
¥ryxyx WA
*¥yxy ¥WQA
¥ dQ
*¥xe WA
*xx ¥
¥ WA
ua

*xx VA
¥*»x ¥AQ
"o

Ha

ua

¥ ¥Q
Ha

¥x H{A
qa

*x dd
aa

*y dd
qa

*x ¥Q
ua

*» YA
Ha

*¥ Ha
aa

x»x ¥Q
ua

rxxx 9a
*x¥r HA
¥x UQ
ua

*xy JA
¥x HQ
ua

L=t}
/aa

I6L

E9'9p0‘z
£9°900'z
£9'9p0’z
£9-900‘z
E9 900‘2
ro Zv6’ T
9Z PFT
9Z " FiT
9Z° ¥y
BL I6L'T
09°g
09°6
09°6
0S°6

09" LGS6
09" LSg
05°2F
05" zF
SL°OTT
SL°0TT
8L"§
BL G
§8°2T
58°21T
05°622
05°622
SV ObT
SYTOVT
SL pge
SL ¥8g
65" 59
657
65" %
657

00" 09
00° 09
0009

LNOQOWY

CEOL e

d00¥D)
HOANZA

IT260 :LINn g

00TT260 SHIND

T900TTE60 “YIND

0VBT900TTZ60 SHEND

£059 - dHOoD

SHSNAIXE SNILUNEI0 44 < dNoED
STYINEIYN 3 SETIIans 5028 IDEpgO

0205025 :=nsrEp
2600T0XADg 000000000000205025 OVSTO00ITZE0 £059
SEOIAYES IVALOVIINOD FO02S :xDzEpgo
0967085 :anspmEo
ELLOVE0A 00000000000096F0ZS OV8T900TIZ60 £059
ELLOFGOQ 00000000000096% 025 0¥8TI00TTZ60 £059
ELL0FG0O 000000000000965025 0FBT900TIZ60 £059
0657025 :dnsprao

Fe0e2/1T0/50

IvPSed  $202/50/%0
TrPSex  F202/50/F0
I¥PSZE  $202/50/F0

veoe/ve/vo 620E0pPET 000000000000657025 O0F8T900TTZ60 £059
0ES¥0E5  -danspego
Pe0z2/1T0/50 6800T0XEDT 0BO0OD000D000ESHOZS O0F8T900TTEZ60 £059
F02¥02S :ansprmo
F202/0T/70 LYOEOTIRY 00000000000702F02ZS O0FBT200TTZ60 £osgo
EQZr0O2S :dnspgEo
P20g/T0/S0 eroEoraa 00000000000€02F0zZS OF8T9001I260 £059
e0gr0z2s "Ensran
F20e/10/50 EPOE0FRE 000000000002025025 0¥8T900TTZ60 €059
002025 :gnSPHO
¥e02/50/50 LI0E0FHE 000000000000025025 OFBT900TIZ60 £0g9
I8TIF0ZS :Hasrgo
ve0e/ve/v0 6Z0E0FSD 00000000000T8BTHOZS O0F8T900TTZE0 £059
08TFP02¢ gaspgo
¥202/ve/v0 S80E0pdq 0000000000008TF0ZS 0F8TS00TEZED £o059
SHDIAMAS TYNOSHTI I8 dnoyun
SLIAANTE HIXOTINE ZOTG LLDEPFO
0T020I5 :"nspHED
¥e0g/LT/v0 TTF0FZX=EOD 000000000000T0C0TS OFPBTI900TITIEZ60 £og9
SHTNVIVS HIXOTANT TOTS L EDACHO
0EOTOIS ‘"Hasruo
V20Z/LT/ V0 TTFOPEXEDD 000000000000E0TOTS OV8IS00TTZ60 £og59
SQUVOH ONISNAIIT % TUNOISSEIONT mwvN ANVIHOD
£059 ON XNVIHOD
WEEHAN RN # TNEWIYE WO AR AATHAN INOODOY EINAD droD
YOANHA JTHOHS ‘# TAZavw Ap DNIZSOq ENEHOI0Q
OANI - X3VYEHIL EOWSSW 40 Q9Y0d  TTIZ60 IINQ IE9ang
HI'TVAH 60 AONADY
PE02/0E/V0 ONIONA QOTNES WOx
TIOdT TANLTANTIXE ATHLNON
VLOMVQ HINOS J0 FIVIS F202/v0/50 Ta50g0va



* TO Lo9t’

86°9rR
657996
bv ESE

* 99-gLz!
28 52T

09°LG6
g6'¢c

052y

SST08T
Tc ZrL
69" TO0T
59°0¢
2566
T LOb
8L°6

§8°gr

8¢ "5F9’

SFTOPT

LS ¥BT’
8T T2’
00°zzo'

00" 0w
* LS 266

00°g8
00" oF
6V FT9
02°2TT
PP SeT
Py 8T

x L9 GER”
) 69° 066"

S0°9
81 2%

80 veg’

88°pLg

0s-cgg’
* B6 "FHy’

00'ozgo*
00 Fbg’
86°085"*

0sg TI¥a

4

€E
4

4
T

FT
G

62
j 4

4

T
ve

T

8
FT

ALVA~OL~9vEE

00"

65° 0
68°F

00"
00"
00-
00°
65"
00°09

00°09
00

HINOW ENENAD)

HIVLS-ONTINTHS
$AITIANS HDIIAO

HAOIANES TYOLOVIINGD SIHIO
809 ATTNOS ¥ SHAIRTYF SNI
HAMES ¥ EOVHENYD

SDAYS MZOHBmUHZDEEOUMJWB
SoANS SNOILYDINOWNODETH]T,
SILRAGE FSVHAT aNOT HONTAT
LUFAS INIYH ¥ TYIHOL TNV
ANIVH 3 AMAS SNINIIO0H
SHOTANMES SHOMNOSEY NWHOH
SHOIANAS THOW SAHODMI
AVIS THEINED ONISYHDENS
LNFREDVNYH ATYHIOIIT
SHOIAYAS TYHINTD

SISCD INIHIOTHEATG LTH
ALVEIS-SHADTANES WEINAWOD
LNYLTASNOD LN TNYR
GNEETASNOD ToswT
ENVLIOSNOD YWAIOAWOD

LE-NI/STYAN STSVXVI-NON
ALVES~-NL/STUMN TI9vyvL
LS NI-THAVYL *XOTAWE-NON
IL/H ("IS-NI) AT9a-0zaw
AI/T ("IS-MI) ATMIT oy
FLVES NT-OENMO HIVIS-OLny

ROILZUSNISWOD INTHROTANAN
NOILVSNEIROD S, 9mIon
THVHS 93~ " SNT HII1T/HITVAE
HIVHES HA~INTHESTLE
TIVHS §, YHX0TAHT-ISYO

SHHET SWEW WHOD * auwos
SEIYM ¥ TUS aug WAL/ T~a
SHOVM 3 'TYS and J-3

STHINHIVH ® SHITdAnNS
TALSOF 0000000000005E5025 £059
000000000000TESDZS €069
000000000000Z0502S €049
SEHJDIAMES TUOLOYYINOD
40000000000096F7025 E0S9
00000000000065F025 £059
00000000000055F025 £099
080000000000€5t023 €059
000000000000E5F0ZS £059
00000000000525F025 £059
000000000000£25025 €052
0000000000002ZF025 €059
0000000000040Z5025 £059
00000000000702025 €099
00000000000c02F0ZS €099
000000000002025025 £059
00000000000002F0ZS €059
00000000000T8TF0OES £059
0000000000008TF0OZS £099
000000G00000607025 £059
00000000000080F0ZS £059
000000000000505025 €059
TIAYIT
0000000000005 TEDZS £059
0000000000007 IEORS E059
000000000000ETEDES E0S9
000000000000E0502S E0S59
00000000000020£02g £059
000000000000T0502S £059
SHOIAMES TYNOSHEA
SITATNGE HRXOTINT
00000000000060Z015 £059
0000000000008020TS £089
0000000000009020T5 £059
0000000000002020TS £059
000000000000THZ0TS €059
SHINYTYS SAXOTIHA
000000000000E0TOTS €059
00000000000020T0TS E059
000000000000T0TOTS £059
SA¥YOd ONISNEDIT ® TINOISSAIONT
€059
NOILaTu)sEG EMOCDOY THOD
HOUSSYN 40 mavos LTIZ60

OdNT - XavEHY

OANI ~ ZqVMHHT, AJVSSYH 2O auwodg

¥20Z/05/%0 ‘ONTANT QOTHHZ ¥od

IING LESUNE X9 180y LOANFO-SNS /XOM0e0 ATHILNOW

¥LO¥YQ HINOS A0 MIWIS

HYTysy

5025 e la )4
0Y8TS00TTE60
OFBT900TTZ60
OVBT200TTZ60
roes Chrele )4

0P8TI200TTE60
078TI900TTZ60
0VBT200TTEZ60
O0V8TI900TTZ60
0¥BTS00TTE60
0¥8T900TT260
OVBTI00TTZ60
OF8TS00TTE60
0¥8T900TTZ60
OV8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
OV8TS00TITZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
OVBTS00TTE60
078T900TTZ60
OVBT900TTE60
O¥8TI900TTZ60
0F8T300TTZ60
€025 SLI0YW

0FBIS00TTSE0
O0¥BES00TTE60
O0VBTS00TTE60
0F8T300TTZ60
OVBTI900TTE60
OF8T900TTZE0

I8 =LODW
2019 bhre o)y

0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥BIS00TTIZ60
OVBI20DTIZ60
OVBTS00TIZ60
OV8T200TTZ60
TOTS thiee) -4

OF8TS00TTZ60
0¥8T300TT260
OBT900TTZ60

HRYN ANYan00

ON ZNYANOD
WIANED
S=dILNED

TIZ60 IINN IaEoang

60

ve0e/v0/50

AONAIY

TASTEOWE



ISz

FEXEY SELLO'9L
ETE A SETLLO'9L

vy SE"LLD'9L
™ 89°Tr9 ‘gy
* €9°980’8

€9°980‘s
3 282y

ce’zy
® 00'6L0'z

00°6L0’Z
AL¥a-OL-avaEx

HIA

€9'900°‘z
€9°900‘z

£9°900°2
PO 2p6°T
00"

00-
00°

00"
00

00
HINOW INHIOD

L1260 ‘LINn §

07BT200TTZ60 SHEINAD

SIY0E DNISNIILT 3 TENOISSHAOWE £059

SESNAIRE oNTIvIsac
L d0 QLSENON/AXT GONON

L2UNE NON- xLOo SNYRL d¥ydo 0oosegs
YL 40 aI99 3 gxd HLO

SLNEHAYS LSSNAINT ¥YMHIO 0000000000006Z8025
AYILOO TYLIAYD

TIVMQUYH YEINTHOD 00000000000106L025

‘dWOD
44 SEJ0W
82cg ~ID0W

€059 OF8TI900TTZE0
80eg e )4

€059 OF3T900TTZSE0
L0ES Rlire )4

€059 0781900TIzZ60

NOILdTIsHa ENOODDY ieta) UELITTD
OANT - AJVEHHI MOYSSYH 20 quvod TTZ60 S-¥ILLNTD
QANT ~ XJY¥EHI EOWSSwi J0 qEvog TI260 &IND JESdnm
HILIVEH 60 ZONFEDY
YZ0Z/0E/70 :ONTONT qoTumg wod
LINO LEIONE T TNOLTY EOACHO-ENS /TOMIEO I THLNON
VIONYd HINOS 40 SEWLS ve0e/%0/S0 TASTzZOwm



